DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Public Works Code - Elimination of Contractor Parking Plan Requirements and Fees
DATE: September 2, 2025

Ordinance amending the Public Works Code to eliminate the requirement for a contractor parking plan as
a condition precedent for approval of excavation permits for major work that is 30 consecutive calendar
days or longer and as a condition precedent of specified temporary street space occupancy permits for
construction work, as well as the associated parking plan notice requirement and the parking plan review
and inspection fees; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California
Environmental Quality Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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